

Finding aid for the Wilson and Seydel family papers Collection 497

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 19, 2020. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	5
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	7
Wilson Family genealogy	7
Sarah (Hanna) Wilson	7
Samuel Hanna Wilson	7
Edith Hope (Cobb) Wilson	9
William Wallace Wilson	10
Alice Elizabeth (Corl) Wilson	13
Robert Douglas Wilson	14
Ella Griffins (Mathews) Peirce	14
Louise Mathews (Peirce) Remington	15
Frances E. Peirce	15
Colonel George G. Briggs	15
Louise Victor Seydel	16
Edith Cornelia (Peirce) Seydel	
Frances Louise (Seydel) Wilson	

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

Source: Wilson, R. Douglas

Source: Wilson, Betsy

Source: Wilson, John R.

Title: Wilson and Seydel Family papers

ID: Collection 497

Date [inclusive]: 1850-1991

Physical Description: 8 Linear Feet

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: The Wilson and Seydel family papers contain material related to

William Wallace Wilson (1899-1997) and Frances Louise Seydel Wilson (1901-1995) and their families. William's father, S.H. Wilson, is well known for platting and developing Wyoming Park, Michigan. These papers include plat maps of the areas he developed, real estate advertisements, business records, correspondence, ephemera, and photographs. William Wilson graduated from Grand Rapids Central High School in 1916. A portion of the collection relates to William's high school years and includes ephemera, yearbooks, speeches and photographs. There are also letters, diaries and photographs from Ethel Cornelia Peirce's (1879-1970, Frances Sydel's mother) family, most notably Colonel George G. Briggs's correspondence with major artists of the time, including Winslow Homer. The collection also includes some of R. Douglas Wilson's papers from the 1940s and 1950s.

Biographical / Historical

Born in Paris Township, Kent County, Michigan in 1870, **Samuel H. Wilson** was one of seven children born to Civil War Veteran, William James Wilson (1854-1887) and **Sarah (Hanna) Wilson** (1837-1910), an Irish immigrant. William left his wife and children when Samuel was two and did not return. Sam completed his education through eighth grade in a one room school house and at the age of twenty, he accepted a position with the law office of J.T. Preston for the purpose of learning real estate

[^] Return to Table of Contents

law. He then went into the real estate business with John W. Closterhouse and, eventually, with John's son, Leon Closterhouse. The firm of Closterhouse & Wilson platted and developed the Burlingame addition to Grand Rapids and the Hamilton Park addition. In 1910 the firm of S.H. Wilson & Company platted Wyoming Park. It was the largest, individual, plat-addition in the state of Michigan at the time, laid out exclusively for the purpose of building of high-grade houses.

In 1898 Wilson married **Edith Hope Cobb**, who was born in 1872 in New York. Edith and Samuel had one child, **William Wallace Wilson**, in 1899. Samuel Wilson died in 1931 and is buried in Woodlawn Cemetery in Grand Rapids, Michigan. Wilson Avenue, which runs through Wyoming Park and the Grandville, Michigan area, is named for him. After her husband's death Edith continued to live in Grand Rapids and ran a small restaurant for a time. In the 1950s she moved to Garden City, New York to live with her son, where she died in 1964.

William Wilson attended Grand Rapids High School and went on to Colgate University in Hamilton, New York. He was a leader in the 20th century army training program at Colgate and served a tour of duty after graduation in 1920. Following his military service, William attended Harvard Law School, graduated in 1926, and entered the practice of law in New York City. Eventually he moved into banking law and remained in that field until his retirement in the 1970s.

William married **Alice Elizabeth Corl** in 1925, after her graduation from the University of Wisconsin. A native of Grand Rapids, Alice was born in 1902 to Samuel Shirley Corl, Sr. and Glidden Roberts English. William and Alice had three children; David Bruce Wilson (1927-2008), John Roderick Wilson (1930-2017) and Robert Douglas Wilson (1935-). The family resided in Brooklyn, New York. Alice died at age 33 in 1935, following complications from the birth of her third son.

Robert Douglas Wilson (1935-) is the third son of William Wallace Wilson and Alice Corl Wilson. As a youth, Doug played the piano, was a soloist in the Cathedral Boys' Choir in Garden City and was an Eagle Scout. After graduating from Garden City High School in 1953, Doug attended Colgate University. He married Deborah Grigg (1935-1991) in 1958 and together they had three boys, Peter, Jamie and Ted. Doug worked for more than 30 years as a sports broadcaster for ABC's Wide World of Sports. In 2019 he was inducted into the Sports Broadcasting Hall of Fame.

Ethel Cornelia Pierce was born to Almy Legrand Peirce (1847-1914) and Ella Griffith Mathews (1857-1948) in 1879. She had one sibling, **Louise Mathews Peirce** (1881-1980). Louise traveled extensively in Europe from the late 1880s into the early 1900s and her experiences were published in the Grand Rapids newspapers. Louise married Thomas Augustus Remington in 1913 and they had one daughter, Ella Caroline Remington, who later changed her name to Carella Alden. Louise died in Florida in 1980.

Ethel Peirce married **Louise Victor Seydel** on New Year's Day, 1900. L. Victor Seydel, Sr. was born in East Gary Indiana in 1875. After marrying Ethel the couple lived in New York City and Chicago before settling down in Grand Rapids. Victor served as Secretary-Treasurer of the Pantlind Hotel in Grand Rapids, was a leader in obtaining funds for the YMCA building and was active in securing boulevard lights for Monroe Ave. He is buried at Oak Hill Cemetery. Ethel passed away in 1970. L. Victor and Ethel had two children, **Frances Louise Seydel** born in 1901 and Louise Victor Seydel, Jr. (1909-1973).

Upon graduation from Grand Rapids Central High School in 1919, Frances Louise Seydel attended Wellesley College and then the University of Michigan where she eventually earned a Ph.D. in physics

and astronomy. She was the first woman to go through the same U of M doctoral program as the men. Upon receiving her doctorate, she accepted a teaching position at Carleton College in Minnesota. After marrying William Wilson in 1936, Fran moved to New York and became mother to William's three boys. In the early 1940s she accepted a position in the Physics and Astronomy Department at Hofstra University retiring in 1969. Fran died in 1995. William Wallace Wilson died in 1997 and is buried in Colgate University's Cemetery.

Colonel George G. Briggs married Julia Roberts Peirce, Frances Louise Seydel Wilson's great aunt. George was born in Livonia, Michigan on 24 January 1838. He attended public school until he was fourteen, worked in a store in Battle Creek for three years, took a course at Olivet College, and for five years George was a bookkeeper in a store at Galesburg. In 1858 he became a partner in that business and the name was changed to Averill, Briggs & Company. In 1862 he disposed of his business interests and organized a company of cavalry which was mustered into the service as part of the old Seventh Michigan Cavalry. He went in as first lieutenant and was successfully promoted to the rank of colonel with command of the regiment, which fought as part of the Army of the Potomac. He was discharged from the army in December 1865 at Salt Lake City and immediately established his home at Grand Rapids, where in the following spring he married Julia R. Peirce. He was at first a member of the dry goods firm of Peirce & Briggs, but in 1869 he became one of the organizers of the Michigan Barrel Company. He represented Grand Rapids as a member of the state legislature in 1868 and held numerous important positions in the city government. He was particularly interested in art and his home on Lafayette Avenue was especially designed for the display of his large collection of pictures. Colonel Briggs passed away in Grand Rapids on 8 December 1912 and is buried in Oakhill Cemetery.

Francis "Frank" E. Peirce was the sister of Julia R. Briggs and the sister-in-law of Col. George Briggs. Born in Grand Rapids in 1842, she was a well known elocutionist in West Michigan while in her twenties and thirties. She performed readings of classical poetry, plays and writings. She lived with her parents until their deaths and then lived with the Briggs's until her own death in 1920.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Wilson and Seydel family papers are organized by individual and contain ephemera, a few physical items (including a tooth and wedding cake from 1900), photographs, correspondence, business records, bank records, school work and diaries from multiple branches of the Wilson family tree.

Many of S.H. Wilson's letters, business records, advertisements and family photographs are included in this collection. Samuel's real estate business will be of interest to those historians researching Wyoming Park, Michigan and the surrounding area. The material will also be useful for researching suburban development and its design around public transportation.

Both of William Wilson's wives were accomplished scholars and went on to college at a time when most women did not. Alice Corl graduated from the University of Wisconsin and Frances Seydel received

a Ph.D. in physics and astronomy from the University of Michigan in 1929. This collection will be of interest to those researching women's history.

Frances Seydel's great aunt, Julia Roberts Peirce, was married to Colonel George G. Briggs, prominent Civil War Colonel and Grand Rapids citizen. Briggs's correspondence with Russel Alger, Governor of Michigan and U.S. Senator, is included in these papers as well as his letters from Elizabeth Custer, widow of General George Custer. Briggs was a lover of art and his correspondence with a number of artists, Winslow Homer, Frederick Stuart Church, Lorado Taft, and Frederic Remington can also be found in this collection. Also notable are letters to Elizabeth Custer from Gutzon Borglum, sculptor of Mount Rushmore, regarding a possible sculpture of General Custer.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids History and Special Collections

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Immediate Source of Acquisition

John R. Wilson, R. Douglas Wilson and Betsy Wilson donated the material in this collection. [2018.069]

Processing Information

This collection was originally called The Wilson family papers and the folders were labeled as such. Near the end of processing a decision was made to change the collection name to The Wilson and Seydel family papers, due to the large amount of material from Frances Louise Seydel's side of the family. In the interest of time the folders were not changed.

Controlled Access Headings

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Wyoming (Mich.) -- History
- High schools -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Women -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History
- Art -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- urban design -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History
- City planning -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Wilson, R. Douglas
- Wilson, Betsy
- Wilson, John R.

Collection Inventory

Wilson Family genealogy			
Title/Description	Instances		
Letter to William Wallace Wilson from grandaughter, Julianne Wilson, requesting family history. Includes William's response, his notes and his edits to her draft of Wilson Soup, 1971	Box 1	Folder 1	
Wilson Soup, A Unique, Genealogical Recipe! by Julianne (Juli) Wilson, 1985	Box 1		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Sarah (Hanna) Wilson			
Title/Description	Instances		
Biography written by William Wallace Wilson, published in the Phia Beta Kappa Alumnae and Alumni of Long Island, undated	Box 2	Folder 1	

Samuel Hanna Wilson				
Title/Description	Instances			
S.H. Wilson and siblings, photograph	Box 2	Folder 4		
S.H. Wilson, portrait	Box 2	Folder 4		

S.H. Wilson dressed as Uncle Sam in a program at Plymouth Church, group photograph S.H. Wilson, portrait Box 2 Folder 4 Photocopy of a photograph of S.H. Wilson in his offices around 1000 Photocopy of a photograph of S.H. Wilson in his offices around Co. Suburban Office, unidentified individuals, automobile and streeter ards in the image, appears to be 1910s. Eliza Wilson Dew, portrait Box 2 Folder 5 Photocopies of photographs of S.H. Wilson and William W. Wilson around 1914 Gracebelle's father (William C. Reames), portrait Box 2 Folder 7 Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Wilson and Tamily homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan R59 Franklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meant market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements un in the Grand Rapids mexapares by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grand'alle Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. shad offices, 1912 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Folder 19			
Photocopy of a photograph of S.H. Wilson in his offices around 1900 Photocopy of a photograph of Wyoming Park S.H. Wilson and Co. Suburban Office, unidentified individuals, automobile and streeter arise in the image, appears to be 1910s. Eliza Wilson Dew, portrait Box 2 Folder 5 Photocopies of photographs of S.H. Wilson and William W. Box 2 Folder 6 Wilson around 1914 Gracebelle Reames, portrait, 1918 Box 2 Folder 7 Gracebelle's father (William C. Reames), portrait Box 2 Folder 7 Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Franklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grand'lle Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	· · ·	Box 2	Folder 4
Photocopy of a photograph of Wyoming Park S.H. Wilson and Co. Suburban Office, unidentified individuals, automobile and streetera also in the image, appears to be 1910s. Eliza Wilson Dew, portrait Box 2 Folder 5 Photocopies of photographs of S.H. Wilson and William W. Box 2 Folder 6 Wilson around 1914 Gracebelle Reames, portrait, 1918 Box 2 Folder 7 Gracebelle's father (William C. Reames), portrait Box 2 Folder 7 Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Pranklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grand Wille Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Box 2 Folder 16 Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Box 2 Folder 18 Folder 19 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	S.H. Wilson, portrait	Box 2	Folder 4
Co. Suburban Office, unidentified individuals, automobile and streetera also in the image, appears to be 1910s. Eliza Wilson Dew, portrait Photocopies of photographs of S.H. Wilson and William W. Box 2 Folder 6 Photocopies of photographs of S.H. Wilson and William W. Gracebelle Reames, portrait, 1918 Box 2 Folder 7 Gracebelle Reames, portrait, 1918 Box 2 Folder 7 Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Franklin St. and 722 Pointain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Burlingame agreement, 1905 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 15 Sh Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 18 Folder 19 Folder 19	1, 1 6 1	Box 2	Folder 4
Photocopies of photographs of S.H. Wilson and William W. Wilson around 1914 Gracebelle Reames, portrait, 1918 Box 2 Folder 7 Gracebelle Keames, portrait, 1918 Box 2 Folder 7 Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Franklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 Sth Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	Co. Suburban Office, unidentified individuals, automobile and	Box 2	Folder 4
Wilson around 1914 Gracebelle Reames, portrait, 1918 Box 2 Folder 7 Gracebelle's father (William C. Reames), portrait Box 2 Folder 7 Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Franklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 10 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 Sth Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	Eliza Wilson Dew, portrait	Box 2	Folder 5
Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Franklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 10 Box 2 Folder 10 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield , 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 Sth Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917		Box 2	Folder 6
Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming Park, Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Franklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield , 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	Gracebelle Reames, portrait, 1918	Box 2	Folder 7
Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859 Franklin St. and 722 Fountain St. Handwritten receipt to S.H. Wilson for purchase of a horse from H.M. Whitford, 1898-09-05 Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	Gracebelle's father (William C. Reames), portrait	Box 2	Folder 7
Agreement between S.H. Wilson and Rose Reuter to the terms of the sale of Reuter's meat market, 1902-1903 Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 10 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield , 1908 Box 2 Folder 13 Sth Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	Michigan and family homes in Grand Rapids, Michigan; 859	Box 2	Folder 31
Invoices for property advertisements run in the Grand Rapids newspapers by S.H. Wilson, 1901-1902 Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	1	Box 2	Folder 8
Hamilton Park agreement, 1905 Box 2 Folder 11 Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Box 2 Folder 12 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 13 Folder 14 Sth Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	•	Box 2	Folder 9
Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907 Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917		Box 2	Folder 10
Abstract of Title from Kent County Registrar's Office to lots on Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield , 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	Hamilton Park agreement, 1905	Box 2	Folder 11
Grandville Improvement Co. plat, 1907-1998 "Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield, 1908 Box 2 Folder 14 5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917	Burlingame agreement, portrait of Edwin Burlingame, 1907	Box 2	Folder 12
5th Avenue Celebration Souvenir booklet, include handwritten notes (3 copies), 1908 Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Box 2 Folder 16 Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Box 2 Folder 18 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Box 2 Folder 20 Folder 20		Box 2	Folder 13
Postcard of Grand Rapids National City Bank building where S.H. Box 2 Folder 16 Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Box 2 Folder 18 Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Form Produce, 1917 Folder 20	"Two Addresses" by Charles W. Garfield , 1908	Box 2	Folder 14
Wilson and Co. had offices, 1912 Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912 Box 2 Folder 17 Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917 Folder 20		Box 2	Folder 15
Certificate for admission to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Farm Produce, 1917 Folder 20	•	Box 2	Folder 16
Fellows, 1914 Request to GR, Chicago and Holland Railway for an interurban Box 2 Folder 19 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Box 2 Folder 20 Farm Produce, 1917	Campaign materials for Dr. Huizinga, 1912	Box 2	Folder 17
fare reduction, 1915 Grand Rapids Savings bank book, account of Wilson and Fletcher Box 2 Folder 20 Farm Produce, 1917	<u> •</u>	Box 2	Folder 18
Farm Produce, 1917		Box 2	Folder 19
Letter from Wallace Chalmers, German war prisoner, 1918-07-25 Box 2 Folder 21		Box 2	Folder 20
	Letter from Wallace Chalmers, German war prisoner, 1918-07-25	Box 2	Folder 21

Correspondence between S.H. Wilson and W.S. Colegrove, 1918	Box 2	Folder 22
Scrapbook of newspaper ads for farms and and farmland sold by Closterhouse, 1904-1905	Box 2	Folder 23
Abstract of Title, Lot 322, Grandville Improvement Co plat, 1903-1998	Box 2	Folder 24
S.H. Wilson correspondence, 1903-1926	Box 2	Folder 25
Newspaper clippings, includes S.H.Wilson real estate developments and obituaries, 1908-1991	Box 2	Folder 26
Closterhouse and Wilson's farm sales material, includes letter from William W. Wilson to Jim Mulder, 1900-1991	Box 2	Folder 27
Property purchase agreement between William and Alice Wilson and Samuel H. Wilson, 1926	Box 2	Folder 28
Wyoming Park Bank formation documents, 1929-1935	Box 2	Folder 29
S.H.Wilson and Wyoming Park monument design and related correspondence, -1991	Box 2	Folder 30
Negatives, unidentified individuals and groups, 1900	Box 3	Folder 4-6
Negatives, unidentified individuals and groups, includes travel photos, 1900	Box 3	Folder 7-8
Photographs of Wilson family members visiting Wyoming, Michigan and Wyoming Park monument, includes negatives, unknown dates	Box 3	Folder 9-10
Letters from S.H.Wilson to his son, William, 1915-1923	Box 7	Folder 14
Wyoming Park advertisement, S.H. Wilson head shot attached to a drawn body	Box 15	Folder 2
Biographical notes about S.H. Wilson written on a large manila envelope by William Wilson	Box 15	Folder 2
S.H. Wilson, Edith Wilson and son William Wilson in front of 859 Franklin St. SE, undated	Box 15	Folder 5
The Community Record, Wyoming Park, Michigan, 1931-09-25	Box 15	Folder 12
Closterhouse and Wilson's plat of first addition to Burlingame, 1909	Box 15	Folder 13
Closterhouse and Wilson Hamilton Park plat, 1906	Box 15	Folder 13
Official Plat of Wyoming Park, Kent County, Michigan; directory of residents, churches, associations, clubs and schools (2 copies), 1914	Box 15	Folder 13

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Edith Hope (Cobb) Wilson

Title/Description	Instances	
Charles F. Cobb, daugerreotype	Box 2	Folder 2
Charles F. Cobb, cabinet card	Box 2	Folder 2
Cobb family home on Sheldon Street, Grand Rapids, MI, half of a stereo card, 1876	Box 2	Folder 2
Photographs of George Cobb and wife, Pearl, taken in Florida	Box 2	Folder 2
War ration books and sugar certificates issued to Edith Hope Wilson and Jennie Alice Farnham, 1942	Box 2	Folder 3
Postcards addressed to Edith Wilson, 1909	Box 5	Folder 1
Letters to William Wilson, 17 September 1908 - 2 September 1931	Box 7	Folder 9
Letters to William Wilson, 31 October 1931 - 29 December 1932	Box 7	Folder 10
Letters to William Wilson, 9 January - 6 August 1933	Box 7	Folder 11
Letters to William Wilson, 14 September 1933 - 3 August 1935	Box 7	Folder 12
The Sunday Herald, Grand Rapids, Michigan, Mrs. Samuel Wilson's chairman of the luncheon committee of the Ladies' Literary Club, 1925-01-25	Box 15	Folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

William Wallace Wilson

General

Due to condition and size a number of newspapers were disposed of during processing. It was not obvious why the newspapers were originally saved. Should the researcher wish to look at them, they can be found on microfilm in the Grand Rapids Local History and Special Collections Department of the Grand Rapids Public Library.

Grand Rapids Herald - Sunday Morning, April 17, 1910; pages 7-8

Grand Rapids Herald - Sunday Morning, January 3, 1915; pages 1-2, 9-10

Grand Rapids Herald - Sunday, June 4, 1916; Auto Section, pages 11-12

Grand Rapids Herald - Monday, April 25, 1932; pages 1-2, 9-10

Grand Rapids News - Wednesday, December 29, 1915; pages 5-8

Grand Rapids News - Monday, March 20, 1916; pages 2-3

Grand Rapids News - Saturday, June 10, 1916; pages 1-2, 17-18

Grand Rapids Press - Friday, June 11, 1915; pages 13-26

Fitle/Description	Instances	
First Annual City Older Boys Conference, photo by Royal Photo Co. Feb 13-14-15, 1915	Drawer FF- XIV-A	
Negatives of unidentified individuals, W.W. Wilson's high school years, 1915	Box 3	Folder 1-3
New York Tribune, copy of front page, 1900-06-18	Box 4	Folder 1
Invitations Programs to a Musicale, pupils of Marie Estabrook, St. Cecilia Building, 1911-1912	Box 4	Folder 2
W.W.Wilson junior high school, 1909-1913	Box 4	Folder 3-4
8th grade class excercises, 1913	Box 4	Folder 5
Fountain Street Baptist Church, bulletins and programs, 1914-1931	Box 4	Folder 6
"A Certain Wise Man" by Hervey S. McCowan, 1913	Box 4	Folder 7
Christian Endeavor Society of the Fountain Street Baptist Church, Constitution, notes and announcements, 1916	Box 4	Folder 8
Portion of undated petition portesting the operation of the Columbia Theatre	Box 4	Folder 9
Boys Conference materials, 1915-1916	Box 4	Folder 10
Young Men's Christian Association (Y.M.C.A.) materials and correspondence , 1904-1916	Box 4	Folder 11
W.W.Wilson's speeches and writings, (1915-1916)	Box 4	Folder 12-15
W.W.Wilson's misc. notes, (1915-1916)	Box 4	Folder 16
Newspaper clippings, (1915-1916)	Box 4	Folder 17-18
Driver's license of William Wilson, 1919	Box 4	Folder 19
Delivery tag from James Chalmers at State Normal School to Wm. W. Wilson in Cambridge, MA	Box 4	Folder 20
National Security League correspondance and membership certificate, 1923	Box 4	Folder 21
Acknowledgement to William Wilson for donation to Colgate University, 1923	Box 4	Folder 22
Ephemera, including place cards and invitations, 1915-1916	Box 5	Folder 2
Ephemera, ticket stubs and membership cards, 1914-1916	Box 5	Folder 3
Harvard University postcards	Box 5	Folder 4
Blank postcards	Box 5	Folder 5
Postcard correspondence, 1909-1931	Box 5	Folder 6

Misc. holiday postcards, 1909-1914	Box 5	Folder 7
Christmas postcards, 1909-1916	Box 5	Folder 8
New Year postcards, 1915-1916	Box 5	Folder 9
Annual Helios, Grand Rapids Central High School yearbook, 1913	Box 6	Folder 1
Annual Helios, Grand Rapids Central High School yearbook, 1914	Box 6	Folder 2
Annual Helios, Grand Rapids Central High School yearbook, 1915	Box 6	Folder 3
Annual Helios, Grand Rapids Central High School yearbook, 1916	Box 6	Folder 4
High school musical and theater productions, 1914-1916	Box 6	Folder 5
Notebooks	Box 6	Folder 6
Grand Rapids Central High School House of Representatives materials, 1915-1916	Box 6	Folder 7
Automobile Club Dance invitation, 1915-07-07	Box 6	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Central High School Class of 1916 ephemera, 1916	Box 6	Folder 9
Helios cash slip received from Wm. Wallace Wilson	Box 6	Folder 10
Photograph of William Wallace Wilson at age one year, 30 May 1901 and his High school photograph, 1916	Box 6	Folder 11
High school portraits of W.W.Wilson's friends, some signed, 1916	Box 6	Folder 12-15
Olga Breyman Weber photograph, newspaper clippings and misc., 1916-1993	Box 6	Folder 16
La Vance Vinkemulder Johnson, newspaper photograph	Box 6	Folder 17
Letters to William W. Wilson, 1906-1918	Box 7	Folder 1
Letters from William W. Wilson, 1915-1988	Box 7	Folder 2
Letters from Gus Miller, 1918-1919	Box 7	Folder 3
Letters to William W. Wilson, 1920-1922	Box 7	Folder 4
Letters to William W. Wilson, 1923-01-11-1923-05-24	Box 7	Folder 5
Letters to William W. Wilson, 1923-06-23-1923-11-01	Box 7	Folder 6
Letters to William W. Wilson, 1923-11-06-1923-12-25	Box 7	Folder 7
Letters to William W. Wilson, undated. Includes a letter from Alfred Wesley Wishart, Pastor of Fountain Street Baptist Church with notes on the reverse by William Wilson about their friendship	Box 7	Folder 8
Letters to William W. Wilson, 1924-06-03-1937-10-10	Box 7	Folder 13
Letters to William W. Wilson from Anna May Pixley, 1920-1922	Box 7	Folder 15
Correspondence between William Wilson and Nichols and Cox Lumber, 1938	Box 7	Folder 17
D 1 101# 1000		

	Box 8	
Musical and theater production programs, 1923	Box 11	Folder 1
Auction of McNab and Harlin Manufacturing Plant flyer, 1925	Box 11	Folder 4
Memorandum of Matters, William W. Wilson, Managing Clerk at Brooklyn, NY law firm, 1925-08-24	Box 11	Folder 5
Long Island floral delivery slip to Mrs.W.W.Wilson	Box 11	Folder 10
Bank records, 1927-1936	Box 11	Folder 12-14
Testimonial Dinner to Harry D. Sammis at the Union Club, 1939	Box 11	Folder 15
Veteran's data record	Box 11	Folder 16
Financial notes and correspondence	Box 11	Folder 18
Notes regarding a trip to Hamilton, NY, 1978	Box 11	Folder 19
Federated Houses of Representatives, Port Huron, metal name badge W.W.Wilson with ribbon, 1916	Box 14	
13th Annual State Boy's Conference, Kalamazoo, Michigan metal	Box 14	
A Voice Letter, two small vinyl records. No markings to determine who they are to or from, undated.	Box 14	
The Grand Rapids Herald, Sunday morning, pg. 6 and 7, 1915-10-10	Box 15	Folder 11
Eight grade graduation certificate, 1913	Box 15	Folder 3
High School diploma, 1916	Box 15	Folder 3
Third Floor Court of Grand Rapids Central High School group photograph description and identification on reverse, undated	Box 15	Folder 4
Grand Rapid Central High School House of Representatives group photograph, undated	Box 15	Folder 4
Sunday school class at Fountain Street Baptist Church group photograph, description and identification on reverse, undated	Box 15	Folder 4

Alice Elizabeth (Corl) Wilson			
Title/Description	Instances		
Letters written by Alice Wilson to her husband, William, and her Aunt Ida, 1925-1931	Box 7	Folder 16	
Alice Corl and William W. Wilson engagement announcement and wedding guest list, 1925	Box 11	Folder 2	
"Adventure of a Fairy Queen" by Alice Wilson	Box 11	Folder 3	
The Christian Science Monitor, Boston, , 1924-12-08	Box 15	Folder 9	

The Manila Times, Sunday, 1924-11-23	Box 15	Folder 9
The Sunday Herald, Grand Rapids, Mich., 1924-12-28	Box 15	Folder 9
The Sunday Herald, Grand Rapids, Mich., 1925-09-06	Box 15	Folder 9
The Daily Cardinal, University of Wisconsin, Madison, Thursday, 1924-05-29	Box 15	Folder 9

Title/Description	Instances	
Photographs of Doug Wilson as a child in 1941 and as a teenager in a school production	Box 12	Folder 1
Collected autographs, including Walt Disney	Box 12	Folder 2
School report cards and certificates, 1946-1953	Box 12	Folder 3
School sports, 1948-1953	Box 12	Folder 4
Boy Scouts, 1949-1952	Box 12	Folder 5
Programs from productions and services , 1941-1950	Box 12	Folder 6
Production programs, 1950-1958	Box 12	Folder 7
Newspaper clippings, 1945-1956	Box 12	Folder 8
U.S. Air Force patches, 1950s	Box 12	Folder 9
Sheet music: "Ballad for America", 1940 and music sent to Doug Wilson in 1958	Box 12	Folder 10
Article about Doug Wilson's participation on "Name That Tune, including ticket to the show, 1958	Box 12	Folder 11
Correspondence, 1945-1970	Box 12	Folder 12
"The Sunrise Rays", published by the Mineola-Garden City, New York Rotary Club (2 issues), 1970	Box 12	Folder 13

Ella Griffins (Mathews) Peirce		
Title/Description	Instances	
Writings and poems of Cornelia J. Mathews, mother of Ella Griffins Mathews, 1850-1857	Box 10	Folder 1
"Nathan, The Wise" program, Mrs. LeGrand Peirce as Recha, Nathan's daughter, 1888	Box 10	Folder 26

Louise Mathews (Peirce) Remington		
Title/Description	Instances	
Newspaper articles written by Louise M. Peirce, 1894-1908	Box 15	Folder 1
The New York Herald, Sunday, 1907-11-24	Box 15	Folder 8

^ Return to Table of Contents

Frances E. Peirce		
Title/Description	Instances	
Miss Frank E. Peirce Elocutionist! over-sized poster	Drawer FF- XIV-A	
Programs and promotional material, 1865-1879	Box 10	Folder 2

Colonel George G. Briggs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Portrait of General Philip Sheridan, 1865	Box 13	Folder 1
Letter to Col George G. Briggs from the Embassy of the United States, London signed by William, last name illegible, 1874-03-10	Box 13	Folder 2
Letter to Col George G. Briggs on Executive Mansion, Washington letterhead from E.W. Halford, Private Secretary, undated	Box 13	Folder 3
etter to Col George G. Briggs from John A. Logan, U.S. Senator, 882-12-04	Box 13	Folder 4
etters to Col George G. Briggs from General David McMurtie regg, 1891-1894	Box 13	Folder 5
etter to Col George G. Briggs from Charles T. Yerkes, 397-04-30	Box 13	Folder 6
etters to Col George G. Briggs from Russell Alger, 1886-1902	Box 13	Folder 7
etter to Col George G. Briggs from Julia Inness, wife of George ness, Jr., 1900	Box 13	Folder 8
Letter and drawings to Col George G. Briggs from unknown artist, Larry", undated	Box 13	Folder 9

Letters to Col George G. Briggs from Frederick Stuart Church, includes photograph of Church, 1905	Box 13	Folder 10
Letter to Col George G. Briggs from Eli Martin, 1906-09-06	Box 13	Folder 11
Letters to Col George G. Briggs from Lorado Taft, includes condolence letter to Julia Briggs, 1897-1912	Box 13	Folder 12
Letters to Col George G. Briggs from Frederic Remington regarding General George Custer monument, 1907	Box 13	Folder 13
Letters to Elizabeth B. Custer from Gutzon Borglum regarding General George Custer monument, 1907-1908	Box 13	Folder 14
Letters to Col George G. Briggs from Elizabeth B. Custer, includes condolence letter to Julia Briggs, 1910-1913	Box 13	Folder 15
Correspondence between Col George G. Briggs and Winslow Homer, 1896	Box 13	Folder 16

Louise Victor Seydel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Seydel Family correspondence, includes a letter and enclosed photograph from soprano, Emma Abbott 1882, 1882-1922	Box 10	Folder 24
The Grand Rapids Herald, obituary, 1931-03-25	Box 15	Folder 10

Edith Cornelia (Peirce) Seydel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Journal, Chicago, May, 1893	Box 9	
Journal, Christmas, 1893	Box 9	
Journal, Travel, 1899	Box 9	
Journal, 1892	Box 9	
Certificate of Baptism, 1879-09-1879	Box 10	Folder 3
Baby sock and gloves	Box 10	Folder 4
Childhood books, 1885	Box 10	Folder 5
Letters to L.Victor Seydel from Ethel C. Peirce, 1899	Box 10	Folder 6-7
Ede Remenyi's broken violin strings from a concert given at St. Mark's Church in the 1880's or 90's	Box 10	Folder 8

"Our Marriage Vow" keepsake wedding book of Louise Victor Seydel and Ethel Cornelia Peirce, 1900-01-01	Box 10	Folder 9
Photograph of Edith Cornelia Peirce, caption "mother at Kalamazoo College", 1899	Box 10	Folder 27
Souvenir boxes of wedding cake from the wedding of L. Victor Seydel and Edith Cornelia Peirce, 1900-01-01	Box 14	
The Grand Rapids Herald, Sunday Morning, 1918-09-29	Box 15	Folder 10
Daughter of the American Revolution group photograph, E. Cornelia Peirce Seydel, State Regent	Box 15	Folder 6

Title/Description	Instances	
New York postcards (blank)	Box 5	Folder 10
Dance cards, 1919-1922	Box 9	
Baby book, 1901	Box 10	Folder 10
Photographs of Frances Louise Seydel with her mother, Ethel Cornelia Seydel and Frances as a young girl (2 images)	Box 10	Folder 11
Letters and notes to Frances Louise Seydel, 1901-1905	Box 10	Folder 12
Letters to and from Frances Louise Seydel, 1908-1910	Box 10	Folder 13
School records, 1904-1918	Box 10	Folder 14
Letters to Victor Louise Seydel from Frances Louise Seydel, 1907	Box 10	Folder 15
Letters from Frances Louise Seydel to her aunts Frank (Frances) and Julie Peirce, 1907	Box 10	Folder 16
Certificate of Confirmation, 1916	Box 10	Folder 17
Grand Rapids Central High School graduation announcement, 1919	Box 10	Folder 18
Wellesley College materials, 1923-1924	Box 10	Folder 19
University of Michigan - Alpha Phi International Fraternity, 1926-1931	Box 10	Folder 20
Newspaper clippings, 1925-1929	Box 10	Folder 21
The American Astronomical Society materials and photographs and The American Association for the Advancement of Science membership, 1927-1929	Box 10	Folder 22
Notes regarding Seydel and Peirce family heirlooms	Box 10	Folder 23

"A Study of the Spectrum and Orbit of Upsilon Sagittarii" a dissertation by Frances Louise Seydel, 1929	Box 10	Folder 25
European travel letters, articles and ephemera, 1929-1930	Box 11	Folder 6-7
Carleton College correspondence and photographs of Frances Louise Seydel, 1931	Box 11	Folder 8
Bridal shower invitation for Frances Louise Seydel	Box 11	Folder 9
Letter from Glidden Corl, 1937	Box 11	Folder 11
Correspondence between Frances Wilson and The American Museum-Hayden Planetarium regarding a class field trip, 1955	Box 11	Folder 17
Tooth inside a Herkner's jewelry box labeled, on bottom of box is written "first tooth of Frances Louise Seydel."	Box 14	
Group photo of members of the Thirtieth Continental Congress, Daughters of the American Revolution 1921. Frances Louise Seydel identified, 1921	Box 15	Folder 6
European maps; Central Europe, Paris, London and the British Isles, 1929	Box 15	Folder 7
The Sunday Herald, Grand Rapids, Mich., 1926-06-13	Box 15	Folder 10
The Sunday Herald, Grand Rapids Mich., 1929-06-16	Box 15	Folder 10
The Grand Rapids Herald, 1929-08-03	Box 15	Folder 10
Sewing samples	Box 14	

[^] Return to Table of Contents